Jeff Ciocco

From: Jeff Ciocco

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 12:41 PM

To: us-apwr-rai@mhi.co.jp

Cc: Mark Lintz; Michael Junge; Michael Takacs; Larry Burkhart
. Subject: - US-APWR Design Certification Application RAI 61-1102

Attachments: US-APWR DC RAI 61 COLP 1102.pdf

MHI,

Attached please find the subject request for additional information (RAI). This RAl was sent to you in draft
form. The schedule we established for review of your application assumes technically correct and complete
responses within 30 days of receipt of RAls. Please submit you RAI response to the NRC Document Control
Desk.

Thanks,

Jeff Ciocco

Office: T-7F14

‘New Reactor Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852-2739

301 415.6391

'|eff crocco@nrc gov




REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NO. 61-1102 REVISION 0

8/27/2008
- US-APWR Design Certification
Mitsubishi Heavy Industries
_ _ Docket No. 52-021
SRP Section: 13.05.02.01 - Operating and Emergency Operating Procedures
Application Section: 13.5.2
COLP Branch
QUESTIONS

13.05.02.01-1"

NUREG-0800, Chapter 13, Section 13.5.2.1, specifies the requirements for the COL
applicant's operating and emergency operating procedures. Chapter 13, Section 13.5.2,
of the US-APWR DC FSAR, states that development of the operating and emergency
operating procedures is the responsibility of the COL applicant. While information for the
operating and emergency operating procedures can be plant-specific, and remains to be
determined by the COL applicant, the basic structure and content‘for the operating and
emergency operating procedures to comply with NUREG requnrements should be stated
in the US-APWR DC FSAR.

e Additional detail needs to be added to the US-APWR DC.FSAR to ensure the COL
- - applicant's operating and emergency operating procedures meet the requirements of
NUREG-0800, Chapter 13, Section 13.5.2.1.



